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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Eric Choi [ejc@tsgcorp.net]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:38 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: 'Debra Moser'
Subject: Kelly Moore Paint Store-Timber Del Prooperties_Sub-Slab Depressurization System O&M 

Visit-Trinity

Mr. Jerry Wickham, 
The 4th quarter 2011 O&M and sampling visit for the Sub-Slab Depressurization System located at 649 Pacific Ave, 
Alameda, CA will be conducted on Monday, November 21, 2011.  I plan on being on-site around 9:30am, and if you have 
any questions or concerns please contact Trinity at 831.426.5600. 
Thank You, 
 
 
Eric Choi 
Staff Scientist 
 

Trinity Source Group, Inc. 
500 Chestnut Street, Suite 225 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
  
  
Tel:  (831) 426-5600 

Fax:  (831) 426-5602 
Cell:  (831) 227-0949 
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, and may also 
be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove this message 
from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage devise.   
 


